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July 31, 2015

Larry Bonderud
Mayor, City of Shelby
112 1* Street South
Shelby, MT 59474

RE: Final Determination for Permit No: NW0-2009-02496-MTH
Applicant: City of Shelby

Waterway: Unnamed Wetlands Associated with the Marias River, Toole
County, Montana

Dear Mr. Bonderud:

The Montana Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) reviewed your application for
401 Water Quality Certification received on July 14, 2015. The following outlines DEQ’s
final determination:

Description of the Proposed Project:

The City of Shelby proposes to fill wetlands as part of the Storm Water Improvements
Wastewater Treatment Facilities Expansion project. The storm water improvements
consist of construction of new storm water infrastructure within road rights-of-way and
within the city streets. Facilities expansion includes construction of an additional

secondary lagoon treatment cell (4™ cell) adjacent to the existing facilities to increase the
capacity of the current cell. ; .

Beneficial Use Designations:

The unnamed wetlands are associated with the Marias River. The Marias River
(MT41P001_010) is classified as a B-2 water (ARM 17.30.624) and is to be maintained
suitable for drinking, culinary, and food processing purposes after conventional
treatment; bathing, swimming, and recreation; growth and marginal propagation of

salmonid fishes and associated aquatic life, waterfowl, and furbearers: and agricultural
and industrial water-supply.

In addition, ARM 17.30.624 details the specific narrative water quality standards for B-2
waters including:

“No increases are allowed above naturally occurring concentrations of sediment or
suspended sediment, settleable solids, oils, or floating solids which will or are likely to
create a nuisance or render the waters harmful, detrimental, or injurious to public health,
recreation, safety, welfare, livestock, wild animals, birds, fish, or other wildlife.”
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Status of Affected Waters:
The Marias River is fully supporting all beneficial uses.

401 Water Quality Certification General:

Section 401 of the Federal Clean Water Act provides DEQ the jurisdiction to implement
the Montana Water Quality 401 Certification. 401 Certification is a federal/state
cooperative program that increases the role of the state in decisions regarding the
protection of natural resources. The program gives the state authority to review
proposed activities affecting state waters and deny or place conditions on federal

permits or licenses that authorize if the proposed may violate state water quality
standards. State water quality standards were adopted to protect, maintain, and improve
the quality of water, including uses for public water supplies, wildlife, fish and aquatic life,
agriculture, industry, recreation, and other beneficial uses.

State water quality standards include the beneficial uses of a waterbody, the numeric
and narrative water quality criteria that are necessary to protect the uses of the
waterbody and a nondegradation policy. In the event beneficial uses, such as aquatic
habitat or aquatic life are unavoidably impacted or lost, conditions of the 401 certification
may require the applicant to provide compensatory mitigation for the impacts or losses.

Project Specific Conditions:

DEQ proposes the following conditions to ensure compliance with water quality
standards or other appropriate water quality requirements of State law.

1. Minimize Water Quality Impacts to Nearby Open Water Channel: All work shali
be done so as to minimize turbidity, erosion, and other water quality impacts to
the downstream areas of the project. All disturbed areas created by the
construction activity shall be protected with temporary erosion controls during
construction activities. These areas shall be reclaimed with appropriate erosion
control measures and revegetated to provide long-term erosion control.
Examples of erosion and sediment control BMPs can be found here:
http://www.mdt.mt.gov/research/projects/env/erosion.shtml

- 2. Deleterious Waste Materials: All construction debris, excess sediment, oil or
petroleum products, and hazardous, toxic, and/or deleterious materials shall not
be stored, disposed of, or accumulated adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of
waters of the State or be placed where it may be washed from the project site by
rainfall or runoff into waters of the State. Waste materials shall not be stockpiled
below the Ordinary High Water Mark (OHWM) and shall be properly managed
and disposed of in an upland disposal site approved by the appropriate
regulatory authority.

3. Spill Prevention: Vehicles must be fueled, operated, maintained, and stored in
upland areas that minimize disturbance to habitat and prevent contamination to
any surface water.

a. No petroleum products, fresh concrete, lime, wash water, chemicals, or

_ other toxic or harmful materials shall be allowed to enter state waters.

b. All equipment is to be inspected for oil, gas, diesel, antifreeze, hydraulic
fluid and other petroleum leaks. All such leaks will be properly repaired
and equipment cleaned prior to being brought on site. The equipment is
not allowed to continue operating upon discovery of the leak and will be
removed from the project area until it is repaired.




4. Minimize Disturbance: Disturbance of wetland and riparian vegetation shall be
kept to 2 minimum.

5. Revegetation: Disturbed areas suitable for vegetation shall be planted using
topsoil and any vegetation initially removed from the site, supplemented with
additional weed-free seeding. Control of invasive weeds on disturbance areas
shall be with herbicides rated for safety near aquatic areas.

401 Water Quality Certification:

DEQ certifies that this project in its current form will not violate water quality standards.
Certification of this proposal does not authorize the Applicant to exceed applicable state
water quality standards.

Please contact Water Protection Bureau Staff at (406) 444-3080, if you have questions.

Sincerely,

-

Jon Kenpfiig

Bureau Chief

Water Protection Bureau
Department of Environmental Quality

cc: Deborah Blank - USACE
Todd Tillinger — USACE
Jason Crawford — KLJ





